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[External] RE: PRA 23-051: UPD Officers List CPRA

Public Records <PublicRecords@csulb.edu>

Tue 11/14/2023 9:52 AM

To:Public Records <PublicRecords@csulb.edu>;Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu>

1 attachments (11 KB)

Sworn List.xlsx;

Amy –

We have used our best efforts and have conducted a reasonable search for the records you requested on

November 2, 2023.

The a�ached document should sa�sfy your request. 

Regards,

Jamarr Johnson, CCSA

Director of Audit, Public Records & Special Projects

California State University, Long Beach

1250 Bellflower Blvd, BH 320

Long Beach, CA 90840

(562) 985-6033

From: Public Records

Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2023 3:55 PM

To: Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu>

Subject: RE: PRA 23-051: UPD Officers List CPRA

Dear Amy Parker -

We received your November 2, 2023 Public Records Act request for the following records: UPD Officers List.

CSU has conducted a reasonable search for these records under California Government Code §7922.535 and 

has determined that your request, either in whole or in part, seeks copies of disclosable public records.  CSU 

will make available to you any that are public. 

We will let you know when we have gathered all the records.  It will be necessary to redact from them any 

personal and otherwise privileged informa�on before they can be made available to you. CSU es�mates the 

records will be available by December 9, 2023.

If you wish to inspect the records at CSULB, you may contact me to schedule a mutually convenient date and 

�me.  If you wish to receive copies instead, CSU may charge the direct cost of duplica�on (20 cents per page).  
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Once the records are located, we will advise you as to the exact number of pages upon which any charge will 

be based.  We will require full payment before we begin the redac�on and duplica�on process. The decision 

that certain records are exempt and will not be disclosed was made by the Records Access Officer at CSULB, 

Jamarr Johnson. 

Sincerely,

Jamarr Johnson, CCSA

Director of Audit, Public Records & Special Projects

California State University, Long Beach

1250 Bellflower Blvd, BH 320

Long Beach, CA 90840

(562) 985-6033

From: Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu>

Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2023 11:45 AM

To: Public Records <PublicRecords@csulb.edu>

Subject: UPD Officers List CPRA

CAUTION: This email was sent from an external source.

Hello,

 

I hereby request, under Division 10 (commencing with Section 7920.000) of Title 1 of

the Government Code (also known as the "California Public Records Act"), copies of the

list of all sworn police officers in the University Police Department, in whatever

form such record exists, not exempt from disclosure.

I am requesting electronic copies of these documents, and as such, no fees should

apply; if any documents need to be scanned, please alert me, and I may exert my right

to scan the documents myself.

 

If any documents are nondisclosable, those documents should be segregated, and the

disclosable documents provided. If content on/materials in the documents are

nondisclosable, those should be redacted pursuant to GOV 7922.525(b).

 

If you have any questions about this request, you can contact me at this email address,

or at (562) 299-8551 by SMS or RCS (phone calls may not always be returnable).
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If any segregations are performed, or this request is denied in its entirety, please note

that under GOV 7922.540, the names of all individuals involved in the denial of the

record must be provided.

 

Under GOV 7922.535(a), the records must be provided within ten calendar days; as

such, please provide the records by no later than November 12, 2023 (with intentional

delays to or beyond that point prohibited by GOV 7922.500).

 

 

--

Amy Iris Parker

she/her/hers

CSUF CS '25

C: (562) 299-8551 D: @amyipdev

W: oic.amyip.net M: @amyipdev@blahaj.zone

G: 7786034BD52149F51B0A2A14B1122F04E962DDC5

K: keys.openpgp.org
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